WESTON CREEK REDBACKS

For meeting to be held on Wednesday 1st February at the home of Robbie Costmeyer, 1 Ogden place Fadden. Commenced at 7:30 pm

- Present: Paul Torley, Jayne Torley, Nicola Torley, Philo Saunders, Robbie Costmeyer, Reuben Caley & Rohan Lowry
- Apologies: Matthew Griggs, Peter Caley

Minutes of previous meeting held on 23 November 2016 were ratified.

- Business arising from previous minutes
- \$10 registration fee, Philo to contacted the Australian Athletics Office for the fee to be added onto the ACT Athletics website although it will not be added to the website until late next year. An email will be sent to all existing members advising to direct debit the \$10 registration fee -(our banking details below). Philo Suggested people who gets reimbursed for nationals last year we will take out the \$10 registration fee - Actioned by Philo and seconded by Rohan - Philo to email members for \$10 fee

Name: Weston Creek Athletics Club

BSB: 805022

Account Number: 034057645

Reference: Members Name

• Fundraising - Robbie to write to put our name down for various outlets for fundraising opportunities, e.g. BBQ at Bunning's, Coles Wanniassa BBQ. Robbie has got currency certification by contact the Athletics Australia Office. Jayne can provide a BBQ from her school.

• Uniform - The uniforms samples should arrive within the next 3 weeks, the crop tops are on a back order.

• Paul and Philo to attend little athletics to open communications between Little Athletics and Weston Creek on 11 February 2017.

• The website advises training/coaching has a fee, although the amount is still being worked out (\$5 per season, \$10 per week, \$35 month or \$300 per year) and how to keep track of payments. The money will be paid into the club and the coaches will use this money for funding when travelling for the athletes. Travel expenses for coaches to be paid by the club, has been ratified. Paul and Philo to supply copies of their working with vulnerable people card to the board, Rohan to set up another account with two debit cards and \$1000 in the account.

• 19th of March Weston Creek Half Marathon and 10km Fun Run has been cancelled

• Paul introduced members wanting sponsorship by the club, needs to publicise the club by wearing the singlet at the event funded by Weston Creek Athletics. E.g. Weston Creek has provided funding for Joshua to run at the Australian National Championships, he will take a selfie post race in his Weston Creek singlet. Actioned by Paul and seconded by Philo, Philo suggested doing point score events. Philo to create a point score event schedule once uniforms are provided.

• Bryce Anderson, Keely Small, Joshua Torley, Matt Dempsey, Reuben Caley and Philo Saunders need to be reimbursement minus \$10 fee for making nationals.

- Discount heating and cooling sponsored the BBQ, Park Run Championships
- Calendar of events and training sessions to finalise next meeting

Treasurer's report:

- Term deposit closed
- Philo and Rohan to go to bank to finalise banking
- Nicola and Matt to go into bank and sign documents
- Paul to submit forms for access to coaches bank account

Correspondence: Nil

Next meeting: 25 June at Philo's, 78 Henderson Street, Higgins, commencing at 5pm.

Robbie Costmeyer Public Officer